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Dr. Gerald Falion .

District Principe: - Staffing

School District (Nanaimo-Ladysmith)
385 Wakeslah dvenue

Dear Dr. Falion:
Grievance 68 20 09 Superintendents’ Clase Size Report

The NDTA boﬂtwosﬁlatﬂwaBomkinVioMmof. but not limited to, section 78.3 of the

School Act and Dorsey's arbitration decision of August 24™, 2009, More spectfically, we

are refmnclnb'g 76.3 (3) of the Schooy Act along with paragraphs 381 and 450 of the
his

Dorsey Decis

78.3 (3) of the Sichoo! Act states:
momr-‘nlmhntafsmm for a school district must include in his report a rationale -
for#nmuonofmydamhmoschoddlsathMamom#mwswents.

The rationale provided by the Superintendent was inadequate when acknowledging 101
unkyue classroom environments, each over class size limits. The NDTA believes that a
rationale need 1o be Inciuded for sach of the 101 classea with morg that 30 students
and are a requirad part of the Superintendents’ Clasg Size report.

Paragraph 381 and 450 of the Dorsey Dacision states:
The opinion of the iaadmlaralavamandﬂmmmforadmlplamm counciis and

boards of educetion (para. 381)

As part of the e dﬂhanca,lfwsdponmandemmustbe informed about classes that
emaadmocbsasheandoompodwnstandardmwhbh#nMrofmrchw
agrees it Is a c/ass appropriate fbrsmdant‘hamm.wndm“chssesforwhmwp

sducation,
&% appropriate for student leaming (para, 450.)

The Dorssy Decision clearly outlines the importance of natifying Boards of Education
and parsnts the results of taacher consuitatians. Whereas this information has not
been provided to our education parthers we belisve this is In direct violation of the

Dorsey decision,
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As well, Doreay states that principals must clearly communicate the results of
consuitations with the Superintendant. The Superintendent has yet to report the results
of tsacher coniultation and tharefore the NDTA beiieves that this information has not
been cleary renorted to him. We are confident that if he had recsived results of class
size/composition consultations Mr. Munro would have reported these results to
education parthers in order to meat his roquirements as outlined under tha Dorsey

decision.
The NDTA is raquasting a Step 3 meeting with the Board on October 21, 2008,

Sincersly,

)

Derek DeGaar
S NDTA Vice-Pre:lident

ce:  Raber Finod, Director of Human Resources
Mike Munro, Superintendant
Renzo D3l Negro, BCPSEA
John Waige, BCTF



